

Tyler Kelly

Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF4 6LA

tylerkelly1@icloud.com

+44 7392 306555

I am a 22 year old male who's currently employed and looking for work due to my current job not been suitable for me anymore.

I am an enthusiastic, self motivated, reliable, responsible and hard working individual with excellent time keeping skills. I am also a mature adult who can work well in a team and adapt to challenging situations.

I am keen to take on any role that is applied to me as I like to set myself a variety of challenges. I have had my license for over 4 years and been driving for sainsburys for the past 18-24 months my license is totally clean.

Ready to attend interviews asap!

Thankyou for taking the time too read this!

Personal Details

Driver's License: AM, B, Cars

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: GCSE or equivalent

Work Experience

Van Driver

Sainsbury's-Dewsbury, West Yorkshire

January 2022 to Present

My job position is to deliver ambient chilled and frozen products to customers safely and on time whilst representing the company in a respectable manner.

My job requires good driving skills , good face to face customer service, time keeping, working as part of a team aswell as on my own 90% of the time.

Yard Operative

Roanne-Wakefield, West Yorkshire

April 2021 to July 2021

I have worked at Roanne which is a kitchen company which is making the kitchen worktops. My role at working at Roanne was being a yard operative, my roles included doing measurements for the work tops and working with off cuts what were granite etc. I also got my forklift license while working there. Another of my work roles was making sure the yard was clean and tidy and well present for customers visiting the company. I also emptied the skips and bins.

Warehouse Operative

Hygiene Supplies Direct Limited-Castleford, West Yorkshire

September 2020 to April 2021

order picking and packing individually and as a team also scanning the orders once completed on an handheld device.

maintaining the cleaning of the warehouse and sticking to the standards of health & safety at all times.

Delivery Driver

Domino's Pizza-Wakefield

February 2020 to September 2020

I worked at Dominos for 7 months as a delivery driver. My roles and responsibilities as a delivery driver included delivering the customers food on time in a timely manner to avoid any disappointment to the customers, reviewing orders before and after delivery to make sure that all orders are complete. Accepting payments from customers. Providing excellent customer service.

A major key responsibility in my job as a delivery driver is making sure I drive safely and responsibly.

Sales Assistant

Horti Centre LTD-Wakefield

May 2019 to November 2019

I worked at Horti Centre for 6 months, this was my first ever part time job while I was studying at Wakefield college. I gained many skills at this work place such as face to face customer service, If there was not any stock available on the shop floor I would go into the storage unit and collect the items needed for customers and to restock back on the shelves. Part of my role was to make sure the shop floor was clean and presentable, This was before the shop opened up and after the store closed for the next day. I stocked shelves during the day and made sure products were in the right places. I collected trolleys from around the property and put them back at the front of the store for customers to use.

Work Experience Placement

Ace Care LTD-Horbury

February 2016 to February 2016

I worked at ACE Care LTD for 2 weeks as this was my placement for work experience in year 10. Throughout this 2 week period I gained many skills while on placement such as diagnostics, break services, vehicle inspections and MOT services.

I completed my 2 weeks work experience placement.

Education

city&guild's level 2 knowledge of conducting routine heavy vehicle maintenance. in heavy vehicle maintenance and repair principles

wakefield college - Castleford, West Yorkshire

2018 to 2019

city and guilds level 2 in Heavy vehicle maintenance and repair principles

wakefield college castleford campus - Castleford

2018 to 2019

city and guilds level 2 knowledge of inspecting heavy vehicles in heavy vehicles HGV

wakefield college - Castleford

2018 to 2019

GCSE or equivalent in Mathematics

Wakefield College

2017 to 2019

GCSE or equivalent in Personal, Employability, achievement and reflection for learning - MERIT

Wakefield College

GCSE or equivalent in Level 1 Diploma in Motor Vehicle Studies - PASS

Wakefield College

GCSE or equivalent in English Level 2 - pass

Wakefield College

Diploma in Motor Bike Mechanics in Motor Bike Mechanics

The Springfield Education Centre

GCSE or equivalent in Functional Skills - English

Wakefield College

Skills

- Driving
- Level 1 car mechanics (1 year)
- Quick learner
- Self-Motivation
- Safety knowledge
- Face to face customer service
- Customer Service
- Time keeping

Certifications and Licenses

Forklift Licence

April 2021 to Present

Additional Information

I would like to bring my skills and experiences I have to other working job roles to show what I can bring to the job. I also find gaining new skills and new experiences will help me in the future in other working industries.